STAFF REPORT
DATE: April 28, 2021
RE: 1508 & 1514 4% Street (permit application # T2021-0102)
FROM: Karen DeMaria, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager
An application was received requesting the removal of (2) Strangler Fig &

(1) Gumbo Limbo tree. A site inspection was done and documented the
following:

Tree #2 & #3 Strangler Fig and
Gumbo Limbo

Tree #1 Strangler Fig

Standing in the backyard of 1514 4™ St looking toward 1508, photo showing location of trees.




Standing in the backyard of 1508 4™ St looking toward 1514, photo showing location of trees.




Tree Species: Strangler Fig (Ficus aurea)
Tree #1

Photo showing base of tree and trunk as seen from 1508.




Photo showing tree trunks as seen from 1508, view 1.




Photo showing tree trunks as seen from 1508, view 2.




Photo of tree
canopy from
1508.

Photo showing location of tree
trunks in relation to fence from
1514,




Photo of tree canopy from 1514.




Photo of tree trunks from 1514.




Photo of base of tree from 1514, view 1.




Photo of base of tree from 1514, view 2.




Photo of base of tree from 1514, view 3.

Diameter: 28.9"”

Location: 60% (growing in fence line, canopy in electrical lines)
Species: 100% (on protected tree list)

Condition: 50% (overall condition is fair to poor, lots of old pruning cut
along trunk and in canopy)

Total Average Value = 70%

Value x Diameter = 20.2 replacement caliper inches



Tree Species: Strangler Fig (Ficus aurea), tree #2 and
Tree Species: Gumbo Limbo (Bursera simaruba), tree #3

Photo of tree trunks from 1508.




Photo of tree trunks and canopy from 1508.




Photo of tree trunks and canopy in relation to electrical line to 1508.




Photo of trees from 1514.




Photo showing location of trees in fence line from 1514, view 1.




Photo showing
location of
trees in fence
line from
1514, view 2.

Photo of tree
trunks and
canopy from
1514, view 1.




Photo of tree
trunks and
canopy from
1514, view 2.

Photo showing
uplifting of tile
walkway at
1514, view 1.




Photo showing
uplifting of tile
walkway at
1514, view 1.

Strangler Fig #2:

Diameter: 11.4"

Location: 60% (growing in fence line and canopy growth impacted by tree
#3 Gumbo limbo and utility lines)

Species: 100% (on protected tree list)

Condition: 60% (overall condition is fair)

Total Average Value = 73%

Value x Diameter = 8.3 replacement caliper inches

Gumbo Limbo #3:

Diameter: 11.4"

Location: 60% (growing in fence line close to tile/pavers, canopy
intertwined with #2 Ficus tree)

Species: 100% (on protected tree list)

Condition: 60% (overall condition is fair)

Total Average Value = 73%

Value x Diameter = 8.3 replacement caliper inches

Total amount of replacement inches if all three trees approved for
removal: 36.8 caliper inches



Additional
|nformation




The following are various
photos from the property
owner showing the base of the
trees to be removed in the
fence line area and root issues
with tile walkway.






















Application

























